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MEMORANDUM
Date:	November 19, 2025
To:	East Range Water Board
From:	Josh Stier, PE
	Brian Guldan, PE
	Jacob Crispo, PE
Subject: Engineering Project Updates – ERWB Water Project

This technical memorandum provides a status update on recent construction progress concerning the Water Projects including an update on the expansion design.
Raw Water Building 
ECI finished the tunnel seal encasement of reinforced concrete, allowing them to leave the tunnel seal in place without future maintenance concern. BMI issued a Field Order with the revised structural and tremie slab design for the bottom of the caisson and rebar shop drawings have been released to get Magney working as soon as ECI finishes their work. ECI is currently injecting sealant into the tremie slab to eliminate water seepage before Magney pours the structural slab.
Water Treatment Plant 
Magney has finished pouring concrete floors for the entire water treatment plant. They also poured the sidewalk around the building. Plumbers and electricians have continued to rough in their respective services while masons built up masonry walls in the operations portion (east half) of the building. All process tanks have been leak tested and Magney has completed grout rubbing on the tanks. Painters will be working in the coming weeks followed by installation of the staircases. 
Hoyt Lakes Expansion
The design team has completed a preliminary review of the water treatment plant expansion portion of the project and subs continue to work on updates to keep that design moving forward. The design is incorporating provisions and considerations like knockout panels in the precast, process piping configurations, etc. for another future expansion for Biwabik or growth of other ERWB entities in the future. Our civil team has laid out a preliminary layout for the new transmission line just north of CSAH 110, and a preliminary site for the booster station was selected near the existing Hoyt Lakes water tower. The booster station will also include additional ground storage for Hoyt Lakes so the standpipe can be decommissioned from the system for optimal system design and O&M considerations for Hoyt Lakes. Survey is being completed for this site and options are being evaluated for ground storage options.
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